Amy Bray

From: Development Control (DMW)
Subject: FW: Planning application comments

From: Web Staff

Sent: 11 December 2017 5:30 PM

To: Development Control (DMW)

Cc:

Subject: Planning application comments

Contact

Title: Mr

Name: Philip Cole
Addressl:

Address2:

Address3: 62 Bentham Road
Address4.

Town: Brighton

County: Brighton & Hove
Postcode: BN2 9XD

Comments

Reference: LW/799/CM(EIA)

Description: The construction and use of plant, namely aggregate processing plant, aggregate bagging plant,
concrete batching plant, concrete block-making plant and buildings, ancillary offices and stores for processing
and utilising aggregates landed at Newhaven Port and distribution of the products by road and rail together with
access to the public highway and the extension of an existing rail siding.

Comments: What a shame to use such arare piece of land facing the channel for this purpose. In the long term
this cannot be good for Newhaven or the local environment. The aggregate processing plant should be re-

located in a more suitable place. Please be more imaginative.
Comment date: 11/12/2017
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